Jennifer Brock

= =
From: Kimberly Gibbons
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 8:30 AM
To: Jennifer Brock
Subject: FW: NC Properties MHP
Attachments: NC Properties MHP.PDF

Kimberly Gibbons

Central Permitting Technician

Harnett County Development Services
420 Mckinney Parkway

P.O. Box 65 (Mailing)

Lillington, N.C. 27546

(910) 893-7525 opt.2
kgibbons@harnett.org

From: Town Erwin Manager

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2021 4:37 PM

To: Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>
Subject: NC Properties MHP

Kimberly,

Please find the approved zoning permit for NC Properties MHP attached to this e-mail. They can place a single wide at
the following addresses:

e 104 Carp Lane
e 162 GarlLane
e 215 Gar Lane
e 295 Gar Lane
e 19 Carp Lane

If you have any questions or need more information please let me know.

Thanks,
Snow Bowden
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Town of Erwin

Zoning Application & Permit
Planning & Inspections Department
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Each application should be submitted with an attached plot/site plan with the proposed use/structure showing lot

shape, existing and proposed buildings, parking and loading areas, access drives and front, rear, and side yard
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Address of Proposed Property | 945 Gas lére

Parcel Identification Number(s) (PIN) | jg0% - ¢3-

(07 .02 I Estimated Project Cost [

What is the applicant requesting to build / what is
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Existing/Proposed Septic System
Exdsting/Proposed County/City Sewer
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Owner/Applicant Must Read and Sign
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answers, statements, and other information herewith submitted are in all respects true and correct to the best of their knowledge

and belief. The undersigning party understands that any incorrect information submitted
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regulations, and the laws of the State of North Carolina regulating such work and to the specifications of plans herein

The undersigning party authorizes the Town of Erwin to review
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Zoning Application & Permit
Planning & Inspections Department
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Recycle Center Harnett County Boundary s

rf{;,..:\ t‘gﬁnneﬂ Landfills O Address Numbers
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